

## Grade Ruan PTFA Committee Meeting

8<sup>th</sup> February 2019

Attendees: Thea Albone, Zoe Holmes, Allie Strickland, Nicky Johnson, Jane Talbot	Action
Apologies: Liane, Melissa, Tara, Becky, Kyra, Louise Jones	
1. Minutes from the last meeting	
None were available	
2. Book Fair	
All days are covered	
3. Village Hall Fundraiser	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Nicky has received the licence</li><li>• Thea will purchase plastic glasses and beer/lager/cider</li><li>• Zoe will purchase wine, crisps and kitkats</li><li>• Nicky, Allie and Gina (Zoe's Mum) will run the bar</li><li>• Thea will ask John Trewin to provide ice</li><li>• Zoe to provide float</li></ul>	TA ZH NJ TA ZH
4. Upcoming Events	
<p><b>Friday 5<sup>th</sup> April – Duck Race</b> – Remember to check tide times. School now finishing at 1pm, after lunch so we will not provide pasties. If this is not possible we will investigate providing hot cross buns.</p> <p><b>Easter Eggstravaganza</b> – Date changed to <b>Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> March</b></p> <p>Easter Egg Hunt – egg prize for all children – Nicky to organise</p> <p>Ask Sophie to make chocolate cake</p> <p>Sweets in a jar</p> <p>Cake sale</p> <p>Lucky dip</p> <p>Stall selling ducks for duck race</p> <p>Easter bonnet competition</p> <p>Ask other stall-holders (plants lady, Ginger Peg, sea glass jewellery, cards etc.)</p> <p>Stall to buy Mother's Day Presents</p> <p>Easter hamper raffle</p> <p>Children to sing at 2.45 and then collected at normal time.</p> <p>Tara to do poster</p> <p>Talk to Gary Pollard about having a <b>stall at village events</b> – May Bank holiday and Fish Barbeque</p> <p><b>Sponsored Village Clean-up</b> – week after Easter Holidays</p> <p><b>Auction of Promises</b> – on play nights?</p>	TA  NJ      TA    TO
5. AGM	
Friday 15 <sup>th</sup> March Thea to advertise in Gazette	TA
6. Any Other Business	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• All minutes to be emailed to Jane Talbot, Louise Jones, Amanda Walsh Newton and Southern Point MAT so they can be included on web-sites.</li><li>• Monies raised will be spent on interior of Sunshine Shed – need to investigate insulating it – and equipment for the playground including picnic benches and</li></ul>	NJ

parasols. Further thought needs to be given to providing shelter/shade in the playground.	NJ
9. Date of next meeting	
Monday 4 <sup>th</sup> March 2019	